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1. QUESTION: Does LBE include a place in the skid steer for am M 16
rifle rack?

ANSVER: There is no requirenent for an M16 rifle rack. LBE (Load
Beari ng Equi pnent) is the harness or vest that the soldier wears to
carry anmunition, grenades, canteen, and other equipnent. LBE is
mentioned in paragraph 3.1.3 in the context of the operator cab. The
cab and seat needs to be |l arge enough to accommdate a sol di er wearing
heavy wi nter clothing and the LBE

2. QUESTION: What are the required surface area di nensions on the
tanpi ng pad, or should the bidders provide their recommended tanping
pad.

ANSVER: The of feror should provide his recommended tanping pad since
not hing nore definitive was nentioned in the Purchase Description
Addendum 7.

3. QUESTION: The offeror requests that freight charges incurred by the
vendor for OCONUS shiprments end at U.S. port |ocations or the shipping
i nstructions are changed to FOB Origin.

ANSVER: The Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd, has been wthdrawn and
replaced with Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd, dated 24 Jun 02. Deliveries
are F.O. B. Destination for CONUS shipnents and F. O B. Destination New
Jersey or San Francisco for OCONUS shipnents.

4. QUESTION: The offeror requests that the associ ated per diem and
travel charges in Addendum 8 are priced separately from CLINS 0001-
0005.

ANSVER: Trai ning needs to be conducted at the destination points
i dentified by each delivery order and will not be separately priced.
The antici pated CONUS and OCONUS | ocations are identified in the
solicitation. The contractor is only obligated to conduct one training
session at a given |location

5. QUESTION: The offeror requests that nore detail is provided to
explain the attachnent areas to be painted |lusterless green referenced
in CLINS 0002 - 0005.

ANSVWER: The attachment areas that are to be painted are those that
are normally painted for your conmercial customers. Exanples: It is
comercial practice that fork arns are not normally painted, and need
not be painted for this contract. The auger head is normally painted by
comercial practice, and is to be painted for this contract. If you
paint it as part of your commercial line, then paint it for us.

6. QUESTION: Could you provide estimated shipping quantities by
| ocation?

ANSVER: Yes. See Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd dated 24 June 2002.
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7. QUESTI ON: Addendum 4, page 4, paragraph (o), warranty, requires that
the contract establish a conmunication system for the

repai r/replacenent of warranted itenms and a procedure. W wanted to
understand if allowing 1 systemfor CONUS units and a separate system
for OCONUS units was acceptable.

ANSVER: What ever you provide for normal commercial practice.

8. QUESTI ON: Addendum 7, Page 6, paragraph 3.1.4.1, required that the
skid steer | oader be certified for helicopter sling |oad testing. W
were wondering if this was part of the 1st article test procedures
(simlar to the transportability report) or if the certification had to
be submitted as part of the RFP submission. If certification is
required as part of the RFP subm ssion, do you have recomended
certifying authorities we could work with or certification criteria we
coul d foll ow?

ANSVER: There is no first article test. Helicopter sling loading is
part of the transportability analysis and report. There is no
requi rement to submit helicopter sling |oading certification as part of
your RFP submni ssion.

9. QUESTI ON: Addendum 9 skips from Paragraph 2.5 to Paragraph 4.
Paragraph 3 is referenced in bullet 4.2 as "Failure to fulfill
requi renents in paragraph 3 shall cause for rejection of the skid
| oader." Where is paragraph 3?

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.

10. QUESTI ON: Addendum 9, bullet 2.4 references enclosure 2 and bull et
2.5 references enclosure 3. | was unable to find these encl osures.
Coul d you please tell ne where they are | ocated as well as enclosure 1
or others?

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.

11. QUESTI ON: Addendum 9, Paragraph 2.3 calls for 2 readabl e copies of
contractors provided COTS nanuals to be provided within each skid

| oader. Are COTS nmnuals (parts, technical, and operator) required for
the attachnents or are COTS only required for the skid steer |oader

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002. However, each item has the potential to be
purchased separately so a COTS manual for each attachnment woul d be
required.

12. QUESTI ON: Addendum 9, Paragraph 2.4 requires a | eading page, parts
list insert. Does this insert have to be bound or can this be | oose.
Does this have to be provided in the parts manual or in all manual s?

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.
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13. QUESTI ON: Addendum 9, Paragraph 2.5 requires 2 pages of DA Form
2028 to be inserted as the | ast page of the COTS nanuals. Does this
i nsert have to be bound or can this be | oose?

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dat ed 24 June 2002.

14. QUESTI ON: Addendum 10 - Transportability Report. W were wondering
if there was a requirenment to respond to addendum

ANSVER: No. Addendum 10 was furnished for information and gui dance
only.

15. QUESTION: In the synopsis, it nentioned that a transportability
anal ysis woul d be conducted after contract award and will | ast
approxi mately 120 days. W were unsure why addendum 10 was posted to
the web at this tinme.

ANSVER: See Answer to Question 14. Addendum 10 outlines data
required for the Transportability Analysis and Report. The anal ysis and
report will be conducted after contract award.

16. QUESTI ON. Addendum 1, Para 1(b)(7) states that the technica
proposal shall not exceed 10 pages. Does this allow for 10 pages on
both sides (front and back) to total 20 sides?

ANSVWER: No. The limtation is 10 pages, one-side only.

17. QUESTI ON. Addendum 1, Para 1(b)(8) does not state a linmt as the
paragraph above it does. Can we assune that the G obal Commercia

Logi stical Support Proposal has no page |linmt? We will have attachnents
that are several pages |ong... for exanple, our worldw de deal er
directory.

ANSVER: Addendum 1 has been wi thdrawn and replaced with Addendum 1
dated 24 June 2002.

18. QUESTION:. This solicitation’s Pricing Evaluation Summary (Addendum
#3) asks for pricing out for 5 years. The notes indicated that pricing
is for evaluation purposes only. If the nmachine configuration needs to
change due to a contractor required nodel update or Governnent-inposed
requi rement, will the Governnent allow the pricing on this sunmary to
be nodified appropriately via renegotiation?

ANSVER: The prices are not for evaluation purposes only--they are
al so legally binding. Total evaluated prices will be calculated from
the price sheets for evaluation purposes. Once an award is nade the
configuration my not be changed absent nutual agreenent. As a matter
of contract adm nistration either party may propose a change but
neither party is required to accept one. The Governnment cannot award a
firmfixed price contract knowing it will make a change. However, in
the event the contract is changed, an upward or downward equitable
adj ust mrent may be warranted dependi ng on the facts.
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19. QUESTION: This solicitation has asked us to price freight as FOB
destination. W cannot do an accurate job of pricing freight costs

Wi t hout actual destination and quantity at each destination.

Frei ght costs are significant as percentage of the total price for this
solicitation. Wthout actual shipping destination and quantity,

proposal prices may be unfairly eval uated.

ANSVER: See Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd dated 24 June 2002.

20. QUESTI ON: Addendum 7, Para 3.2.1, Breaker. The |ast sentence
di ct at es desi gn approach and elimnnates conpetition

ANSVWER: The | ast sentence is not a design approach, but it is an
approach whose intent is to elimnate a weak point with potential for
failure. W would be willing to accept a non-wel ded two-piece design if
it can be denonstrated that it has the same or better performance and
durability as a one-piece forged tool and the manufacturer were to
warrant it agai nst breakage.

21. QUESTI ON: Addendum 7, Para 3.2.1, Breaker. This paragraph states:
"that the inpact energy shall be no Il ess than 300 ft-Ib (407 joules)".
We believe this has been transposed with "inpact energy class"? W
respectful ly suggest PD415 be changed to reflect a certifiable too
energy rating rather than inpact energy or inpact energy class.

| npact energy class is a marketing figure that cannot be verified by
testing, which is a requirenment under this solicitation. Therefore,

i mpact energy class is not an accepted industry standard. Rather, the
Mount ed Breaker Manufacturers Bureau of the Construction Industry
Manuf act urers Associ ation (Cl MA-MBMB) has devel oped a Cl MA Measuring
Gui de for Tool Energy Rating for Hydraulic Breakers.

ANSVWER: The requirenent is not inpact energy class, but inpact
energy at the loader’s rated hydraulic pressure and fl ow

The Government contacted Cl MA-MBVMB (AEM for nore information on the
tool energy rating. AEMreplied, "AEM by agreenent with its nenbers,
mai ntains a library of Breaker Test Data, supplied by our nenber
conpani es. This data cannot be shared with individuals outside the
associ ation, or even with other menbers."

Rel uct ance by an industry group to share its data and net hodol ogy for
deriving an all eged standardi zed rating makes it suspect and
meani ngl ess. Therefore, since the information is an industry "secret",
wi t hout knowl edge of how the energy rating is derived, there is no
meani ngf ul basis for conparison, nor can we confirmthat the Too
Energy Rating will give us an adequate breaker. Additionally, not al
breaker manufacturers subscribe to the Tool Energy Rating.

22. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 2.1 is worded as follows: "The
governnment will consider the contractor's Commercial - Of f - The- Shel f
(COrs) mamnual with supplenentation for the skid | oader all avail able
COTS literature for the skid |loader's conponent itens. The system
manual shall be prepared in accordance wi th governnent gui dance."
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a. Is there a word or phrase m ssing between "skid | oader"” and al
available COTS literature” in the first sentence?

b. What is referenced by the phrase "skid | oader's conponent
items"? Are you referencing the attachnents?

c. Does the phrase "system nmanual" in the second sentence nmean the
manual for the skid steer |oader and all attachnents?

d. In the first sentence you seemto be asking for a COTS manual
In the second sentence you state that "the manual shall be prepared in
accordance with governnent guidance". The second sentence conflicts
with the first. If sonething other than COTS is required, better
definition is requested for the phase "in accordance with governnent
gui dance".

ANSVER: The addendum you are referring to is Addendum 9. Addendum 9
has been withdrawn and replaced with Addendum 9 dated
24 June 2002.

23. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 2.4 references "(encl 2)". What is enc
2? It was not included in the solicitation. |Is there an enclosure # 1?

ANSVER: The addendum you are referring to is Addendum 9. Addendum 9
has been withdrawn and replaced with Addendum 9 dated 24 June 2002.

24. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 2.5 references "(encl 3)". What is enc
3? Is enclosure #3 a copy of DA Form 20282 If yes, please provide.

ANSVER: The addendum you are referring to is Addendum 9. Addendum 9
has been withdrawn and replaced with Addendum 9 dated 24 June 2002.

25. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 4, Quality Assurance Provisions
references "paragraphs 3 and 5 of this SOW. |s paragraph 3 mssing or
shoul d this be reworded?

ANSVER: The addendum you are referring to is Addendum 9. Addendum 9
has been withdrawn and replaced with Addendum 9 dated 24 June 2002.

26. QUESTI ON: Addendum 1 paragraph 1(b)(8). This paragraph delineates
Contractor submittal requirenents to the contracting officer that wll
be used for SSEB evaluation. It lays the foundation for the SSEB to
apply the evaluation criteria listed in Addendum 2, paragraph 1(a)(2)
G obal Conmercial Logistical Support.

Based on our interpretation of the Addendum 1, Instructions to
Offerors, there is no credit given to manufacturers that have
denonstrated the ability to provide global parts and service support to
i sol ated areas of the world and/or contingency depl oynent |locations in
which the Arny is nost |ikely to deploy. In other words, it appears
that someone that has a toll-free phone nunber and email address will
be rated equally to someone that has denpnstrated d obal Conmercia

Logi stical Support in isolated areas. Due to the | ack of required
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proposal submittal requirenents for denobnstrated, or as a m nimum
proposed support in isolated areas of the world, we believe severa
of ferors could be incorrectly be rated as neeting the witten
definition of "Excellent" described in Addendum 2, Para 1(a) 2.

Is this your intent? Can you clarify this point for us please?

ANSVER: The proposal requirenments for gl obal support identified in
Addendum 1, paragraphs 1(b)(8) (i) through (iv) essentially require
offerors to (1) describe the extent and duration to which they wll
provi de worl dwi de repair and replacenment parts and service and (2)
provi de evidence of their ability to do so. Addendum 2, paragraph
1(a)(2) is structured to evaluate this information. It generally states
that the Government will evaluate the "extent and duration to which the
of feror prom ses and is able to provide worldw de support.” Under this
criteria, an offeror can certainly get "credit" for its prom se and
ability to provide global parts and service support to isolated areas
of the world and/or contingency deploynment |ocations in which the Arny
is nost likely to deploy. Also, an offeror with a toll-free nunber and
an enmai |l address who sinply pronises to provide for worl dwi de support
wi t hout having denonstrated an ability to do so would not get an
Excell ent rating since the perceived risk of performnce would be too
high. See rating criteria for Excellent, "...the perceived risk of
nonper f ormance associated with the offered support is very low "

As to whether the proposal requirenents are adequate, we believe the
proposal requirenments adequately require offerors to denonstrate their
ability to provide for global support. See, for exanple, Addendum 1,
paragraph 1(b)(8)(iv), "Provide evidence that substantiates the
offeror's ability to performas promsed..." or paragraph 1(b)(8)(iii),
whi ch asks offerors to describe their current structure and |ocation of
support.

See too, Addendum 2, paragraph 1(a)(3), Price, regarding the
Government's willingness to pay prem um for gl obal support. Be advised,
however, that price can beconme the controlling factor in a source
selection if it turns out that gl obal support proposals are
approximately equal. Simlarly, global support could becone the
controlling factor if prices are approxi mately equal

27. QUESTI ON: DAAE20-02-R-0118, Synopsis/Solicitation Cont’d, CLIN 0006
— Training paragraph states: "Upon the Contracting O ficer’s approval,
the Contractor shall deliver one each Training Kit, Instructiona

Vi deo, and Instructor’s Manual for every unit delivered." Does this
nmean we need to provide one Training Kit to each Arny Engi neer unit or
one Training Kit for every skid steer |oader?

ANSVER: Synopsi s/ Solicitation Cont'd has been withdrawn and repl aced
with Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd dated 24 June 2002.

28. QUESTI ON: DAAE20-02-R-0118, Synopsis/Solicitation Cont’d, CLIN 0006
— Training. Should we price the cost of each Training Kit into our
machi ne price for each year using the m ninum quantity for each range?
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ANSWER: The Government is only obligated to order the guaranteed
m nimum stated in the solicitation. Gven this information, it is up to
the offeror to decide how to price the requirenents.

29. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 3.2.b. Governnment Responsibilities.
Since the machine and work tools will have been delivered to the Arny
unit prior to training, can you specify that the Governnent will also
provi de the skid steer | oader and all of its work tool attachnents?
This will reduce the cost of a Contractor being required to cost in
transportati on and usage of machines and work tools. It will also give
the Governnent an additional opportunity to check out the nmachines and
work tool attachnents

ANSVER: Addendum 8 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 8
dated 24 June 2002.

30. QUESTION: Fromwhat we read in the solicitation we do not think
5.9.3.4 - Bar Coding in Addendum 7 is applicable. Please conment.

ANSVER: Bar coding is required.

31. QUESTION: On page 3 of the Synopsis/Solicitation section, it
menti ons "possi bl e shipping destinations outside the Continental US"
If we are to ship overseas, there will be additional freight and

shi pping costs incurred. How do you want us to indicate those on our
proposal, or will those be an add-on |ater

ANSWER: Synopsi s/ Solicitation Cont'd has been wi thdrawn and repl aced
with Synopsis/Solicitation Cont'd dated 24 June 2002.

32. QUESTION: RE Addendum 9, Para 2.3. The requirenent for tech
manual s, el ectrical schematics & wiring diagrans is unclear to ne.
These docunents are huge, would be a pile of paper a foot high. | also
question if these docunents would be of much value to the user unit as
the repair and diagnostics procedures in these would nornmally be
performed at the Direct Support |evel, not at the Dash 10/20 level. Cur
standard COTS techni cal manual would be of definite value to any unit
perform ng second echel on nmai ntenance, and we can certainly provide
those, but is it necessary to provide two (2) hard copies with each
machi ne?

ANSVER: Yes. Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and replaced with
Addendum 9 dated 24 June 2002.

33. QUESTION: RE Addendum 9, Para 2.3. Qur standard COTS operator's
manual does contain all lubrication instructions, service schedul es,
operator (first echelon) nmintenance procedures and troubl eshooting
procedures - would this be sufficient for your needs, and neet the
requirenents for this solicitation?

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.

34. QUESTION: RE Addendum 9, Para 2.3 asks for "renove and repl ace
instructions for all conmponents”.
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ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.

35. QUESTI ON: RE Addendum 9, Para 4.2 states: "Failure to fulfill

requi renents of paragraph three (3) shall be cause for rejection of the
skid | oader”. | amunable to find a paragraph three (3). | show 2.5,
then junping to 4.0. Please clarify.

ANSVER: Addendum 9 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 9
dated 24 June 2002.

36. QUESTI ON: Addendum 8, Para 3.2.1.

1- Is the inpact energy figures actual new CIMA ratings that are
"voluntary" ratings that not all manufacturers adhere to yet?

ANSVER: Addendum 8 has been withdrawn and repl aced with Addendum 8,
dated 24 June 2002.

2- |Is the Picket driver the comonly referenced Post driver, and if
so, what diameter is needed to acconmpdate the pickets to drive?

ANSVER: The picket driver is the post driver. It shall be capabl e of
driving standard T-posts, which are typically 1-3/8 inches w de and 1-
3/ 8 inches deep, and U-shaped posts that are 3.06 inches wide and 1. 44
i nches deep. Refer to Comrercial |Item Description A-A-55523.



